TITLE SHEET

ARIZONA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the resale of Operator Assisted Services provided by WiMacTel, Inc. ("WiMacTel"), with principal offices at 2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200, Palo Alto, CA 94303-3220, toll free telephone number (888) 476-0881. This tariff applies for services furnished within the State of Arizona. This tariff is on file with the Arizona Corporation Commission, and copies may be inspected, during normal business hours, at the Company's principal place of business.

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Page	1
Table of Contents	2
Check Sheet	3
Symbols	4
Tariff Format	5
Section 1 - Technical Terms and Abbreviations	6
Section 2 - Rules and Regulations	9
Section 3 - Description of Service & Rates	16
Section 4 - Miscellaneous Services	21
Section 5 - Current Price List	22

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

CHECK SHEET

The Pages of this tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective sheet(s). Original and revised sheets are named below and comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this page.

Page	Revision		Page	Revision		Page	Revision	
1	Original		12	Original		23	Original	
2	Original		13	Original		23.1	Original	*
3	1st Rev.	*	14	Original		23.2	Original	*
4	Original		15	Original		23.3	Original	*
5	Original		16	Original		23.4	Original	*
6	Original		17	Original		24	1st Rev.	*
7	Original		18	Original				
8	Original		19	Original				
9	Original		20	Original				
10	Original		20.1	Original	*			
11	Original		20.2	Original	*			
			20.3	Original	*			
			20.4	Original	*			
			21	Original				
			22	Original				

Issued: March 17, 2017 Effective: April 16, 2017

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

SYMBOLS

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

- (C) To Signify Changed Regulation
- (D) Delete or Discontinue
- (I) Change Resulting in an Increase to a Customer's Bill
- (M) Moved From Another Tariff Location
- (N) New
- (R) Change Resulting in a Reduction to a Customer's Bill
- (T) Change in Text or Regulation But No Change in Rate or Charge

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

TARIFF FORMAT

Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Sheets are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet added between sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the AZ C.C. For example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet 14.

Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are seven levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its next higher level:

2. 2.1. 2.1.1. 2.1.1(A) 2.1.1(A)(1) 2.1.1(A)(1)(a) 2.1.1(A)(1)(a)(1)

Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the AZ C.C., an updated check sheet accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheet contained in the tariff, with a cross reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on this page if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc. remains the same, just revised revision levels on some pages).

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Access Line - An arrangement which connects the Customer's telephone to a WiMacTel designated switching center or point of presence.

Aggregator - Any person, excluding local exchange carriers and cellular service providers that, in the ordinary course of its operations, make telephones available to the public or to transient users of its premises, for intrastate telephone calls using a provider of operator services.

Authorized User - A person, firm, corporation, or any other entity authorized by the Customer to utilize the Carrier's service.

Authorization Code - A pre-defined series of numbers to be dialed by the Customer or Authorized User upon access to the Carrier's Travel Card Service network to identify the caller and validate the caller's authorization to use the services provided.

AZ C.C. - Arizona Corporation Commission.

Company or Carrier - WiMacTel, Inc. unless otherwise clearly indicated by the context.

Customer - The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders, cancels, amends or uses service and is responsible for payment of charges and compliance with the Company's tariff.

Dedicated Access Origination/Termination - Where access between the customer and the interexchange carrier is provided on dedicated circuits. The cost of these dedicated circuits is billed by the access provider directly to the Customer.

Equal Access - Where the local exchange company central office provides interconnection to interexchange carriers with Feature Group D circuits. In such end offices, customers presubscribe their telephone line(s) to their preferred interLATA carrier.

LEC - Local Exchange Company.

Operator Assisted Call - An intrastate telephone connection completed through the use of the Company's operator.

WiMacTel- Used throughout this tariff to refer to WiMacTel, Inc.

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (CONT'D.)

Operator Services - Any telecommunication service that includes, as a component, any automatic or live assistance to a Customer or its Authorized User to arrange for billing or completion, or both, of an intrastate interLATA telephone call through a method other than:

- (i) automatic completion with billing to the telephone from which the call originated; or
- (ii) completion through an access code used by an Authorized User, with billing to an account previously established with the carrier by the Authorized User.

Operator Service Provider ($\square OSP \square$) - Any person or entity that provides operator services by using either live or automated operator functions. When more than one entity is involved in processing an operator service call, the party billing the calls shall be considered the OSP. However, the subscribers to customer-owned pay telephone service shall not be deemed to be an OSP.

Operator Station Calls - An Operator Assisted call wherein the person originating the call is assisted by an operator but does not specify a particular person, department or extension to be reached through a PBX attendant.

Person-to-Person Calls - An Operator Assisted call which is placed under the stipulation that the caller will speak only to a specific called party, a specified extension or office to be reached through a PBX attendant. Such a call is not completed until either the specific party named by the caller is contacted, or the caller agrees to speak to a different party. The caller must arrange with the operator to make a person-to-person call; otherwise all Operator Assisted calls will be treated as Operator Station calls.

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (CONT'D.)

Presubscribed Provider of Operator Services - The intrastate provider of Operator Services to which the Authorized User is connected when the Authorized User places a call using a provider of operator services without dialing a special access code.

Provider of Operator Services - Any common carrier that provides operator services or any other person determined by the Federal Communications Commission and/or the Arizona Corporation Commission to be providing operator services.

Real Time Rated - An intrastate call placed with the assistance of an operator, for which charges are collected by an aggregator, normally a hotel or motel, may be a hospital, from the guest or the occupant of the room from which the call originated. A call of this type requires that WiMacTel communicate the call detail and charges back to the originating location following completion of the call. This service is provided only where authorized by the Aggregator. Calls of this type are rated according to the real time rate schedules herein.

Serving Wire Center - A specified geographic point from which the vertical and horizontal coordinate is used in calculation of airline mileage.

Switched Access Origination/Termination - Where access between the customer and the interexchange carrier is provided on local exchange company Feature Group circuits and the connection to the customer is a LEC provided business or residential access line. The cost of switched Feature Group access is billed to the interexchange carrier.

Third Party Calls - An Operator Assisted call for which charges are billed not to the originating number, but to a third party telephone number which is neither the originating nor the terminating telephone number.

Travel Card Call - A service whereby the Customer or Authorized User dials all of the digits necessary to route and bill a call placed from a location other than his/her residence or normal place of business. Service is accessed via a "1-800" or other access code dialing sequence.

V & H Coordinates - Geographic points which define the originating and terminating points of a call in mathematical terms so that the airline mileage of the call may be determined. Call mileage may be used for the purposed of rating calls.

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of WiMacTel, Inc.

WiMacTel provides resold operator assisted services available within the State of Arizona under the terms of this tariff.

WiMacTel maintains the communication services provided hereinunder in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth under this tariff. The customer shall be responsible for all charges due for such service arrangement.

The Company's services are provided on a monthly basis unless ordered on a longer term basis, and are available twenty-four hours per day, seven days per week.

2.2 Limitations

- 2.2.1 Service is offered subject to the provisions of this tariff.
- 2.2.2 WiMacTel reserves the right to discontinue furnishing service, or limit the use of service necessitated by conditions beyond its control; or when the customer is using service in violation of the law or the provisions of this tariff.

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

2.3 Liabilities of The Company

- 2.3.1 WiMacTel's liability for damages arising out of mistakes, interruptions, omissions, delays, errors, or defects in the transmission occurring in the course of furnishing service, and not caused by the negligence of its employees or its agents, in no event shall exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the customer for the period during which the aforementioned faults in transmission occur.
- WiMacTel shall be indemnified and held harmless by the customer against: 2.3.2
 - (A) Claims for libel, slander, or infringement of copyright arising out of the material, data, information, or other content transmitted by means of the Company's services.
 - All other claims arising out of any act or omission of the customer in connection (B) with any service provided by WiMacTel.

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO 2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

2.4 Credit Allowances for Interruption of Service

Credit allowances for interruption of service are limited to the initial period minimum charges incurred for re-establishing the interrupted call.

2.5 Restoration of Service

The use and restoration of service shall be in accordance with the priority system specified in part 64, Subpart D of the Rules and Regulations of the Federal Communications Commission.

2.6 Deposits and Credit Checks

The company may check the credit history of prospective customers using standard credit-check methods. The Company does not require deposits from Customers.

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

2.7 Advance Payments

WiMacTel does not require advance payments from its Customers.

2.8 Taxes and Fees

All state and local taxes (i.e., gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax) are listed as separate line items and are not included in the quoted rates. Customer shall be responsible for any applicable taxes.

2.8.1 Arizona Universal Fund

In addition to all other taxes and fees that are listed herein or passed through in the normal course of business (e.g., sales tax), the Company shall also add an amount to be collected to each bill for recovery of the Arizona Universal Service Fund (AUSF).

Towards the ultimate goal that basic service be available and affordable to all citizens of the state, the Arizona Corporation Commission has created support mechanisms to assist in the provision of such service in high-cost areas. Pursuant to Arizona Administrative Code, R14-2, Article 12, the rule directs that the surcharge will be levied on all telecommunications service purchased by end-users.

The Arizona Universal Service Fund (AUSF) surcharge will be the amount set forth in the Arizona Administrative Code, R14-2, Article 12. The percentage and amounts set forth will be subject to periodic adjustment by the Company.

2.9 Customer Complaints and/or Billing Disputes

Customers have the right to refer billing disputes and any other complaints to WiMacTel, Inc. at 2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200, Palo Alto, CA 94303-3220. Our Customer Service department can be reached by dialing 1-888-476-0881.

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

2.10 Cancellation of Service by Carrier

Without incurring liability, the Carrier may immediately discontinue or cancel service:

- 2.10.1 Service may be disconnected without advance written notice under the following conditions:
 - (A) the existence of an obvious hazard to the safety or health of the consumer of the general population or the Company's personnel or facilities;
 - (B) the Company has evidence of tampering or the evidence of fraud.
- 2.10.2 Service may be disconnected provided that the Company has provided five days' written notice as established by the AZ C.C. under the following conditions:
 - (A) Customer violation of any of the utility's tariffs filed with the Commission and/or violation of the Commission's rules and regulations.
 - (B) Failure of the Customer to pay a bill for service.
 - (C) Failure to meet or maintain the Company's credit and deposit requirements (if any).
 - (D) Failure of the Customer to provide the utility reasonable access to its equipment and property.
 - (E) Customer breach of contract for service between the Company and Customer
 - (F) When necessary for the Company to comply with an order of any governmental agency having such jurisdiction.

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO 2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

2.11 Billing for Service

Itemized bills will be distributed to the customers on a monthly cycle.

Bills include the date of billing. The "date rendered" shall be the mailing date. Bills for service are considered delinquent 15 days after the bill is rendered. Failure to receive bills or notices, which have been properly placed in the U.S. Mail, shall not prevent such bills from becoming delinquent nor relieve the Customer of his or her payment obligations.

A late payment charge of 1.5% of the delinquent charges per month applies.

2.12 Installations and Connections

There are no installation or connection charges required to initiate service with the Company.

2.13 Third Party Billing

To protect against fraud, WiMacTel reserves the right to refuse to accept third party billed calls at its discretion.

2.14 Access to Other Carriers

Neither the Company nor its Subscribers may block access to other certificated carriers unless a waiver is granted by the Arizona Corporation Commission.

2.15 Access Charges

The Company, either directly or indirectly through its underlying carriers, will pay intrastate access charges for use of local exchange company facilities when completing intrastate Arizona calls.

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

2.16 Call Splashing

Pursuant to A.A.C. R-14-2-1008, the Company will not transfer calls to another carrier unless the rating and billing information for the call will properly reflect the originating and terminating points of the call. If such transfers are not possible, the Company will inform the caller that the call cannot be completed and that the preferred carrier may be reached via an access code or toll-free customer service number. If such a transfer occurs, it will be made at no charge to the end user.

2.17 Universal Service Fund

A monthly recurring surcharge is applicable to each retail Customer's total intrastate toll revenues in order to fund Arizona's Universal Service Fund.

218. Billing Entity Conditions and Billing Dispute

When billing functions on behalf of WiMacTel are performed by local exchange telephone companies, credit card companies or others, the payment conditions and regulations of such companies apply, including any applicable interest and/or late payment charges. Billing disputes shall be processed by the Company or its billing agent consistent with State regulations. In case of any disputed charges that cannot be resolved by the billing company, the Billed Party may contact WiMacTel directly. If there is still a disagreement about the disputed amount after investigation and review by WiMacTel or other service provider, the Billed Party has the option to pursue the matter with the Commission.

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE & RATES

3.1 General

WiMacTel provides Operator Assisted services under the terms of this Tariff. The customer's total monthly use of Carrier's service is charged at the applicable rates per minute set forth herein. Service is offered for communications originating and terminating within the State of Arizona under terms of this tariff.

3.2 Timing and Rounding of Calls

Billing for calls placed over the network is based in part on the duration of the call.

- 3.2.1 Timing for all calls begins when the called party answers the call (i.e. when two way communications are established.) Answer detection is based on standard industry answer detection methods, including hardware and software answer detection.
- 3.2.2 Chargeable time for all calls ends when one of the parties disconnects from the call.
- 3.2.3 Call durations and minimum calling periods are provided with each specific product as described in this tariff.
- 3.2.4 There is no billing applied for incomplete calls.

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

3.3 Rate Periods and Holidays

Unless otherwise indicated elsewhere in this tariff, all usage-based rates are subject to the following time-of-day and day-of-week periods:

- 3.3.1 Day Rate Period Applies to that portion of a call occurring from 8:00 AM to, but not including, 5:00 PM Monday through Friday.
- 3.3.2 Evening Rate Period Applies to that portion of a call occurring from 5:00 PM to, but not including, 11:00 PM Sunday through Friday.
- 3.3.3 Night/Weekend Rate Period Applies to that portion of a call occurring from 11:00 PM to, but not including 8:00 AM all days, 8:00 AM to, but not including, 11:00 PM Saturday; 8:00 AM to, but not including, 5:00 PM Sunday.
- 3.3.4 When a call is established in one rate period and ends in another rate period, the rate in effect at the calling station applies to the portion of the call occurring within that rate period. When a unit of time is split between two rate periods, the rate applicable to that unit of time is based on the rate period in which it began.

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

3.4 Calculation of Distance

Usage charges for mileage sensitive services vary based on the type of service subscribed to by the Customer. For services utilizing switched access, mileage measurements for rate schedules are based on the distance in airline miles between rate centers associated with the originating and terminating stations. For services utilizing dedicated access, mileage measurements for rate schedules are based on the distance in airline miles between the WiMacTel network access point associated with the station utilizing Dedicated Access Origination/Termination and the rate center associated with the called/calling station.

The distance between the originating and terminating points is calculated by using the "V" and "H" coordinates of the serving wire centers as defined by Telcordia in the following manner:

- Step 1: Obtain the "V" and "H" coordinates for the serving wire center or network access point serving the Customer's location and the called/calling station.
- Step 2: Obtain the difference between the "V" coordinates. Obtain the difference between the "H" coordinates.
- Step 3: Square the differences obtained in Step 2.
- Step 4: Add the squares of the "V" difference and "H" difference obtained in Step 3.
- Step 5: Divide the sum of the square obtained in Step 4 by ten (10). Round to the next higher whole number if any fraction results from the division.
- Step 6: Obtain the square root of the whole number obtained in Step 5. Round to the next higher whole number if any fraction is obtained. This is the distance between the originating and terminating locations of the call.

Formula =

$$\sqrt{\frac{(V1-V2)^2+(H1-H2)^2}{10}}$$

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

3.5 WiMacTel Operator Service Base Plan

3.5.1 IntraLATA

A. Maximum Usage Rates

Day '	Day Time		Evening/Holiday		Night/Weekend	
First	Addl.	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	
Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	
0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
0.5200	0.3300	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
0.5200	0.3300	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
0.5300	0.3600	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
0.5800	0.3600	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
0.5800	0.3800	0.3980	0.3000	0.3300	0.3000	
	First Minute 0.3000 0.4000 0.4000 0.4500 0.4500 0.4500 0.5200 0.5200 0.5300 0.5800	First Addl. Minute 0.3000 0.3000 0.4000 0.3000 0.4000 0.3000 0.4500 0.3000 0.4500 0.3000 0.4500 0.3000 0.5200 0.3300 0.5200 0.3300 0.5200 0.3300 0.5300 0.3600 0.5800 0.3600	First Addl. First Minute Minute Minute 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.4000 0.3000 0.3000 0.4000 0.3000 0.3000 0.4500 0.3000 0.3135 0.4500 0.3000 0.3135 0.4500 0.3000 0.3135 0.5200 0.3300 0.3590 0.5200 0.3300 0.3590 0.5300 0.3600 0.3590 0.5800 0.3600 0.3590	First Addl. First Addl. Minute Minute Minute Minute 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.4000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.4000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.4500 0.3000 0.3135 0.3000 0.4500 0.3000 0.3135 0.3000 0.4500 0.3000 0.3135 0.3000 0.5200 0.3300 0.3590 0.3000 0.5200 0.3300 0.3590 0.3000 0.5300 0.3600 0.3590 0.3000 0.5800 0.3600 0.3590 0.3000	First Addl. First Addl. First Minute Minute Minute Minute Minute 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.4000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.4000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.4500 0.3000 0.3135 0.3000 0.3000 0.4500 0.3000 0.3135 0.3000 0.3000 0.4500 0.3000 0.3135 0.3000 0.3000 0.5200 0.3300 0.3590 0.3000 0.3000 0.5200 0.3300 0.3590 0.3000 0.3000 0.5300 0.3600 0.3590 0.3000 0.3000 0.5800 0.3600 0.3590 0.3000 0.3000	

B. Per Call Services Charges:

	Maximum		
	Automated	Operator Assisted	
Automated Calling Card:	\$1.50	\$3.50	
Collect (Station to Station):	\$2.30	\$3.30	
3 rd Party	\$4.50	\$6.50	
Person to Person:	\$4.50	\$6.50	
Credit Card	\$1.50	\$3.50	
Surcharges			
Location Surcharge	\$1.00		

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

Billing: 1 Minute Increments

3.5 WiMacTel Operator Service Base Plan, (Cont'd.)

3.5.2 InterLATA

A. Maximum Usage Rates

Mileage Band	Day Time		Evening/Holiday		Night Weekend	
Build	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	First	Addl.
	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
0-10	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
11-16	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
17-22	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
23-30	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
31-40	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
41-55	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
56-70	0.5200	0.3300	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
71-124	0.5200	0.3300	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
125-196	0.5300	0.3600	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
197-292	0.5800	0.3600	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
293 & Over	0.5800	0.3800	0.3980	0.3000	0.3300	0.3000

B. Per Call Services Charges:

	Maximum		
	Automated	Operator Assisted	
Automated Calling Card:	\$1.50	\$3.50	
Collect (Station to Station):	\$2.33	\$4.33	
3 rd Party	\$4.66	\$6.66	
Person to Person:	\$4.50	\$6.50	
Credit Card	\$1.50	\$3.50	
Surcharges			
Location Surcharge	\$1.00		

Billing: 1 Minute Increments

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

(N)

(N)

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE & RATES, (CONT'D.)

3.6 Rate Plan 12A

3.6.1 IntraLATA

A. Maximum Usage Rates

Mileage	Day		Evening		Night	
Band						
	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	First	Addl.
	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
0-10	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
11-16	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
17-22	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
23-30	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
31-40	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
41-55	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
56-70	0.5200	0.3300	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
71-124	0.5200	0.3300	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
125-196	0.5300	0.3600	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
197-292	0.5800	0.3600	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
293 & Over	0.5800	0.3800	0.3980	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000

B. Per Call Services Charges:

or can be vices charge	Person to	Automated	Operator	Live
	Person		Assisted	
Calling Card:	\$4.50	\$1.50	\$2.50	\$2.50
Collect (Station to Station):	\$4.50		\$2.30	\$3.50
3 rd Party	\$4.50		\$2.30	\$4.66
Surcharges:				
Operator Surcharge:	\$2.00			\$2.00

Billing: 1 Minute Increments

Issued: March 17, 2017 Effective: April 16, 2017

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

(N)

(N)

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE & RATES, (CONT'D.)

3.6 Rate Plan 12A, (Cont'd.)

3.6.2 InterLATA

A. Maximum Usage Rates

Mileage	Day		Evening		Night	
Band						
	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	First	Addl.
	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
0-10	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
11-16	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
17-22	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
23-30	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
31-40	0.5065	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
41-55	0.5307	0.3372	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
56-70	0.5560	0.3732	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
71-124	0.5560	0.3865	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
125-196	0.5560	0.4265	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
197-292	0.5560	0.4799	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
293 & Over	0.5800	0.4820	0.3980	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000

B. Per Call Services Charges:

	Person to	Automated	Operator	Live
	Person		Assisted	
Calling Card:	\$4.50	\$1.50		\$2.50
Collect (Station to Station):	\$4.50		\$2.33	\$3.50
3 rd Party	\$4.50		\$2.33	\$4.66
Surcharges:				
Operator Surcharge:	\$2.00			\$2.00

Billing: 1 Minute Increments

Issued: March 17, 2017 Effective: April 16, 2017

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

3.7 Rate Plan IOS TTM

(N)

(N)

Rate Plan IOS TTM calls are billed in one (1) minute increments after an initial minimum call duration of three (3) minutes. Partial minutes are rounded up to the next one minute increment.

3.7.1 IntraLATA/InterLATA

A. Maximum Usage Rates

Mileage Band	Day		Evening		Night	
Danu	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	First	Addl.
	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
0-10	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
11-16	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
17-22	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
23-30	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
31-40	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
41-55	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
56-70	0.5200	0.3300	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
71-124	0.5200	0.3300	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
125-196	0.5300	0.3600	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
197-292	0.5800	0.3600	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
293 & Over	0.5800	0.3800	0.3980	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000

B. Per Call Services Charges:

Calling Card: Collect (Station to Station): 3 rd Party:	Person to Person \$4.50 \$4.50 \$4.50	Automated \$1.50	Operator Assisted \$2.50 \$2.30 \$2.30	\$2.50 \$3.50 \$4.66
Surcharges: Operator Surcharge:	\$2.00			\$2.00

Billing: 1 Minute Increments

Issued: March 17, 2017 Effective: April 16, 2017

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

3.8 Rate Plan IOS TTM – 8XX

(N)

(N)

Rate Plan IOS TTM - 8XX calls are billed in three (3) minute increments after an initial minimum call duration of one (1) minute. Partial minutes are rounded up to the next one minute increment.

3.8.1 IntraLATA

Mileage Band	Day		Evening		Night Weekend	
	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	First	Addl.
	Minute	3 Minutes	Minute	3 Minutes	Minute	3 Minutes
0-9999	0.3900	1.1700	0.3900	1.1700	0.3900	1.1700

3.8.2 InterLATA

Mileage Band	Ι	Day		Evening		Night Weekend	
	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	
	Minute	3 Minutes	Minute	3 Minutes	Minute	3 Minutes	
0-9999	0.3900	1.1700	0.3900	1.1700	0.3900	1.1700	

3.8.3 Per Call Services Charges:

	Person to	Automated	Operator	Live
	Person		Assisted	
Calling Card:	\$6.09	\$4.10	\$4.10	\$6.09
Collect (Station to Station):	\$6.09		\$4.10	\$6.09
3 rd Party:	\$6.09		\$4.10	\$6.09

Issued: March 17, 2017 Effective: April 16, 2017

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

SECTION 4 - MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES

4.1 Directory Assistance

4.1.1 Directory Assistance Service

Directory Assistance is available to Customers of WiMacTel service. A Directory Assistance charge applies to each call to the Directory Assistance Bureau. Up to two requests may be made on each call to Directory Assistance. The Directory Assistance charge applies to each call regardless of whether the Directory Assistance Bureau is able to furnish the requested telephone number.

Directory Assistance, Per Call

Maximum Minimum Intrastate Directory Assistance \$3.00 \$2.49

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

SECTION 5 - CURRENT PRICE LIST

5.1 WiMacTel Operator Service Base Plan

5.1.1 IntraLATA

A. Usage Rates

Mileage Band	Day Time		Evening	/Holiday	Night/Weekend	
	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	First	Addl.
	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
0-10	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
11-16	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
17-22	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
23-30	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
31-40	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
41-55	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
56 -70	0.5200	0.3300	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
71-124	0.5200	0.3300	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
125-196	0.5300	0.3600	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
197-292	0.5800	0.3600	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
293 & Over	0.5800	0.3800	0.3980	0.3000	0.3300	0.3000

B. Per Call Services Charges:

	Automated	Operator Assisted
Automated Calling Card:	\$1.50	\$3.50
Collect (Station to Station):	\$2.30	\$3.30
3 rd Party	\$4.50	\$6.50
Person to Person:	\$4.50	\$6.50
Credit Card	\$1.50	\$3.50
Surcharges Location Surcharge	\$1.00	

Billing: 1 Minute Increments

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

5.1 WiMacTel Operator Service Base Plan, (Cont'd.)

5.1.2 InterLATA

A. Usage Rates

Mileage Band	Day	Day Time		Evening/Holiday		Night Weekend	
Duna	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	
	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	
0-10	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
11-16	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
17-22	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
23-30	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
31-40	0.5065	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
41-55	0.5307	0.3332	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
56-70	0.5560	0.3732	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
71-124	0.5560	0.3865	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
125-196	0.5560	0.4265	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
197-292	0.5560	0.4799	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
293 & Over	0.5800	0.4820	0.3908	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	

B. Per Call Services Charges:

	Automated	Operator Assisted
Automated Calling Card:	\$1.50	\$3.50
Collect (Station to Station):	\$2.33	\$4.33
3 rd Party	\$4.66	\$6.66
Person to Person:	\$4.50	\$6.50
Credit Card	\$1.50	\$3.50
Surcharges		
Location Surcharge	\$1.00	

Billing: 1 Minute Increments

Issued: May 8, 2013 Effective: June 7, 2013

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

(N)

(N)

SECTION 5 - CURRENT PRICE LIST (CONT'D.)

5.2 Rate Plan 12A

5.2.1 IntraLATA

A. Usage Rates

Mileage Band	Day Time		Evening/Holiday		Night Weekend	
Duna	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	First	Addl.
	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
0-10	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
11-16	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
17-22	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
23-30	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
31-40	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
41-55	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
56-70	0.5200	0.3300	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
71-124	0.5200	0.3300	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
125-196	0.5300	0.3600	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
197-292	0.5800	0.3600	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
293 & Over	0.5800	0.3800	0.3980	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000

B. Per Call Services Charges:

Ter cuit services change	Person to Person	Automated	Operator Assisted	Live
Calling Card:	\$4.50	\$1.50	\$2.50	\$2.50
Collect (Station to Station):	\$4.50		\$2.30	\$3.50
3 rd Party	\$4.50		\$2.30	\$4.66
Surcharges Operator Surcharge	\$2.00			\$2.00

Billing: 1 Minute Increments

Issued: March 17, 2017 Effective: April 16, 2017

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

(N)

(N)

SECTION 5 - CURRENT PRICE LIST (CONT'D.)

5.2 Rate Plan 12A, (Cont'd.)

5.2.2 InterLATA

A. Usage Rates

Mileage Band	Day Time		Evening/Holiday		Night Weekend	
Duna	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	First	Addl.
	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
0-10	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
11-16	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
17-22	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
23-30	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
31-40	0.5065	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
41-55	0.5307	0.3372	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
56-70	0.5560	0.3732	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
71-124	0.5560	0.3865	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
125-196	0.5560	0.4265	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
197-292	0.5560	0.4799	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000
293 & Over	0.5800	0.4820	0.3980	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000

B. Per Call Services Charges:

. Ter can bervices change	Person to Person	Automated	Operator Assisted	Live
Calling Card:	\$4.50	\$1.50	rissisted	\$2.50
Collect (Station to Station):	\$4.66		\$2.30	\$3.50
3 rd Party	\$4.66		\$2.30	\$4.66
Surcharges Operator Surcharge	\$2.00			\$2.00

Billing: 1 Minute Increments

Issued: March 17, 2017 Effective: April 16, 2017

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

5.3 Rate Plan IOS TTM

(**N**)

(N)

Rate Plan IOS TTM calls are billed in one (1) minute increments after an initial minimum call duration of three (3) minutes. Partial minutes are rounded up to the next one minute increment.

5.3.1 IntraLATA/InterLATA

A. Current Usage Rates

Mileage Band	Da	Day		Evening		Night	
Band	First Minute	Addl. Minute	First Minute	Addl. Minute	First Minute	Addl. Minute	
0-10	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
11-16	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
17-22	0.4000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
23-30	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
31-40	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
41-55	0.4500	0.3000	0.3135	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
56-70	0.5200	0.3300	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
71-124	0.5200	0.3300	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
125-196	0.5300	0.3600	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
197-292	0.5800	0.3600	0.3590	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	
293 & Over	0.5800	0.3800	0.3980	0.3000	0.3000	0.3000	

B. Per Call Services Charges:

	Person to	Automated	Operator	Live
	Person		Assisted	
Calling Card:	\$4.50	\$1.50	\$2.50	\$2.50
Collect (Station to Station):	\$4.50		\$2.30	\$3.50
3 rd Party	\$4.50		\$2.30	\$4.66
Surcharges				
Operator Surcharge	\$2.00			\$2.00

Billing: 1 Minute Increments

Issued: March 17, 2017 Effective: April 16, 2017

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

5.4 Rate Plan IOS TTM – 8XX

(N)

(N)

Rate Plan IOS TTM - 8XX calls are billed in three (3) minute increments after an initial minimum call duration of one (1) minute. Partial minutes are rounded up to the next one minute increment.

5.4.1 IntraLATA

Mileage Band	Γ	Day	Eve	ening	Night V	Weekend
	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	First	Addl.
	Minute	3 Minutes	Minute	3 Minutes	Minute	3 Minutes
0-9999	0.3900	1.1700	0.3900	1.1700	0.3900	1.1700

5.4.2 InterLATA

Mileage Band	Ι	Day		Evening		Night Weekend	
	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	First	Addl.	
	Minute	3 Minutes	Minute	3 Minutes	Minute	3 Minutes	
0-9999	0.3900	1.1700	0.3900	1.1700	0.3900	1.1700	

5.4.3 Per Call Services Charges:

	Person to	Automated	Operator	Live
	Person		Assisted	
Calling Card:	\$6.09	\$4.10	\$4.10	\$6.09
Collect (Station to Station):	\$6.09		\$4.10	\$6.09
3 rd Party	\$6.09		\$4.10	\$6.09

Issued: March 17, 2017 Effective: April 16, 2017

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200

5.5	Directory Assistance	\mathbf{T}))
	•	`	_

5.5.1 Directory Assistance Service (T)

Current Intrastate Directory Assistance \$2.49

Issued: March 17, 2017 Effective: April 16, 2017

Issued by: James MacKenzie, President and CEO

2225 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200